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Good morning, Paula,
I have attached a White Paper with additional SLS capabilities. Please let us know your availability to
connect.
Kind Regards,
Janna

Janna Contorno
SLS HEALTH

A: Post Office Box 17017 | Galveston, TX 77552

P: 713.880.8419 M: 501.317.1214
E: jcontorno@sls-health.com W: www.sls-health.com

From: Janna Contorno 
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 2:15 PM
To: paula.nickelson@health.mo.gov
Cc: Stan Ledbetter <sledbetter@slsco.com>; William Sullivan <wsullivan@slsco.com>
Subject: SLS COVID-19 Response Services | MO Healthcare System Readiness
Hi Paula,
I am reaching out to offer COVID-19 Response Services to the State of Missouri. SLS has setup
COVID-19 Alternate Care Sites (ACS) throughout the nation since March 2020. We have deployed
1,000’s of medical staff with a 72 hour notice. A sampling of projects and clients is below for your
convenience.

COVID-19 ACS – complete build out, all equipment (e.g. high flow oxygen setup, ventilators),
and all medical staff

Billy Jean King Tennis Center NYC, NY | New York Health and Hospitals (H&H)
Brooklyn Cruise Terminal NYC, NY | H&H
Harlingen, TX | Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM)
El Paso, TX | TDEM
Austin, TX | TDEM
Lowell, MA | Lowell General Hospital & Massachusetts Emergency Management
Agency (MEMA)
Worcester, MA | UMass & MEMA
Children and Family Hospital Miami, FL | Florida Division of Emergency Management
(FDEM)
Miami-Dade County Youth Fairgrounds Miami, FL | FDEM

Monoclonal Antibody Infusion Sites – instrumental in reducing the number of COVID-19
patients requiring hospitalization

Harlingen, TX | TDEM
El Paso, TX | TDEM
Riverside, CA | California Department of Public Health (CDPH)
San Diego, TX | CDPH
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ALTERNATE CARE SITES  |  MEDICAL STAFFING  |  VACCINATION SERVICES  |  INFUSION CENTERS


COVID-19
TURNKEY SERVICES


For further information:


JANNA CONTORNO	
jcontorno@slsco.com	
501.317.1214  


www.slsco.com


The content of this white paper is confidential and intended solely for the 
recipient specified. It is strictly forbidden to share in part or whole with any 
third party or to reproduce without written consent of the author. 


White Paper Prepared by SLSCO, LTD.
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SLSCO LTD. (SLS) is a diverse and results-driven general contracting and management firm providing the 
full spectrum of emergency response, alternate care site construction and operations; medical staffing, 
vaccination services, infusion center solutions; intake, case management; food, nutrition; and educational, 
clinical, and behavioral health services. We serve all levels and sectors of government and private industry 
and are currently engaged in critically unique assignments throughout the United States. We deliver 
innovative and front-line solutions to complex challenges, exploring new ways of thinking, with the mission 
of making a lasting and positive impact in everything we do. 


Safety, performance, compliance
and quality are at the forefront


of our processes, while integrity, 
accountability, cost-efficiency and 


timeliness are the underpinnings
of our business model.


ALTERNATE CARE SITES, 
MEDICAL STAFFING, 
VACCINATION SERVICES 
& INFUSION CENTERS


El Paso Convention Center
Alternate Care Site


Billie Jean King
U.S. Open Tennis Center


Alternate Care Site


Casa de Amistad
Harlingen Infusion Center 2


• Alternate Care Site Construction
   and Operations
• Triage, Intake and Management
• Medical Staffing
• COVID-19 Emergency Services
• Food and Nutrition
• Ancillary Services
• Social and Educational Services
• COVID-19 Testing, Surveillance 
   and Vaccination Services
• Monoclonal Antibody Infusion Centers
• Behavioral Health Services
• Follow-up Telemedicine for Patients
• Technology Solutions for ID, Tracking, 
  Scheduling and Monitoring
• Security and Maintenance
• Emergency Response 
• Disaster Recovery 
• Infrastructure Services
• Government Contracting 


• Program Management 







OVERVIEW
Based on our knowledge, skills and previous COVID-19 
experience, our organization is uniquely positioned 
to respond quickly and best serve impacted communities. 


Our Highly-Experienced Team Has the Capabilities to:
 
	 • Turn-key build, manage and operate COVID-19 Alternate Care 
	    Sites (ACS) in multiple locations
	 • Provide highly-qualified medical staffing and equipment
	 • Turn-key build, manage and operate COVID-19 Community 
	    Vaccination Centers in multiple locations
	 • Turn-key build, manage and operate COVID-19 Community 
	    Monoclonal Antibody Infusion Centers in multiple locations
	 • Liaison with local health care systems and state/local governments
	 • Coordinate with local emergency medical response teams to facilitate 		
	    patient transfers and management
	 • Provide intake and case management services
	 • Offer telemedicine visits post discharge to ensure continuity 
   	    of care is achieved


Since March 2020, SLS has constructed 10 COVID-19 Alternate Care Sites 
in Florida, Massachusetts, New York and Texas. Since January 2021, we have 
deployed medical staffing to over 100 locations throughout the State of California. 
In addition, our team has designed and constructed COVID-19 testing and 
treatment facilities and provided emergency medical and logistical services 
throughout the country, including over 44 locations across the State of Florida 
for the Florida Division of Emergency Management, and in multiple locations 
throughout New York City for New York City Emergency Management.


Through collaborations and partnerships with federal, state and local agencies, 
we can effectively expand our reach, providing COVID-19 care facilities and 
medical services for our nation’s impacted communities.
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MEDICAL STAFFING 
& EQUIPMENT
Physician Team
• Emergency Medicine
• Critical Care
• Infectious Disease
• Nephrology
• Internal Medicine
• Cardiology


Nursing Team
• Critical Care
• RN
• LVN, LPN, CNA


Other Clinicians
• Lab and Xray Technologists
• Pharmacists
• Physical Therapists
• Respiratory Therapists
• Social Workers
• EMTs


Non-Clinical Staff
• Project Managers
• Facilities Supervisor
• Security
• Information Technology
• Program Managers


Patient Amenities
• Comfortable, Private Rooms
• FaceTime Capabilities 
• Friendly, Professional Medical Staff
• Spanish-speaking Physicians 
  and Staff
• Meals/Beverages/Snacks
• Restrooms/Showers


Advanced Equipment 
•  Medical Oxygen System 
    with Direct Lines to Every Bed
• Well Equipped Resuscitation Rooms:
     - 12 Lead EKG
     -  3 Lead Monitoring
     -  End Tidal CO2
     -  Bedside Ultrasound
     -  IV Pumps
• Negative Pressure Rooms 
  for Aerosolizing Procedures
• Advanced Video Laryngoscopy
• On Site Ambulance 24/7
• Lab and Xray
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COVID-19 Alternate Care Site/Infusion Center	            2020  
El Paso Convention Center			
El Paso, TX
Texas Division of Emergency Management


COVID-19 Alternate Care Site/Infusion Center	            2020
Casa de Amistad Convention Center		
Harlingen, TX
Texas Division of Emergency Management


New York City Testing and Lab Sites	                              2020 
Multiple Locations, NYC  	                     
NYC Department of Design and Construction


COVID-19 Emergency Field Hospital		             2020
Billie Jean King U.S. Open Tennis Center 	 	  	
Queens, NY
NYC Health & Hospitals


COVID-19 Emergency Field Hospital 		              2020
Brooklyn Cruise Terminal			 
Brooklyn, NY
NYC Department of Design & Construction


COVID-19 Field Hospital SUNY Westbury	             2020
Westbury, NY
AECOM / USACE


COVID-19 Emergency Field Hospital		             2020
Miami-Dade County Youth Fairgrounds 	
Miami, FL
FL Department of Emergency Management / 
Department of Health(DOH) / APTIM


COVID-19 Emergency Hospital 		              2020
Children and Family Hospital of South Florida	 	
Miami, FL
FL Department of Emergency Management / 
DOH/ APTIM / USACE


Long Beach Unaccompanied Children Shelter     Current
Long Beach, CA
Department of Health and Human Services


California Border Shelter Staffing Services             Current
5 Locations
California Department of Public Health


California Vaccination Staffing Services                  Current
100+ Locations
California Department of Public Health


New York City Vaccination Sites	                         Current
Multiple Locations, NYC  	                     
New York City Emergency Management


Florida Emergency Services Vaccination,                Current
Testing, Mobile Hospitals, Feeding & Logistical Services  
44 Locations                               
Florida Department of Emergency Management	      


California Medical Surge Staffing Services             Current
40+ Hospitals and 2 Infusion Sites
California Department of Public Health


COVID-19 Alternate Care Site		               2021
Austin Convention Center			 
Austin, TX
Texas Division of Emergency Management


COVID-19 Alternate Care Site		              2020
DCU Center			 
Worcester, MA
Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency


COVID-19 Alternate Care Site Lowell		             2020	
Lowell, MA
Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency


COVID-19 Alternate Care Sites, Medical Staffing, Vaccination, Testing & Infusion Centers
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RELEVANT 
EXPERIENCE







For further information:


JANNA CONTORNO	
jcontorno@slsco.com	
501.317.1214  


www.slsco.com
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COVID-19 Surge Staffing – 1,000’s of staff deployed; all medical specialties
130+ hospitals | Many clients served
250+ vaccination sites | Many clients served

Emergency Intake Site
Long Beach Unaccompanied Children with COVID-19 quarantine, isolation & treatment
| Department of Health and Human Services

Billy Sullivan, President of SLS, and Stan Ledbetter, Division President of Response & Health, are cc’d
here. Please let us know when you are available to connect. We stand ready and willing to support
however you need.
Kind Regards,
Janna

Janna Contorno
SLS HEALTH

A: Post Office Box 17017 | Galveston, TX 77552

P: 713.880.8419 M: 409.877.1824
E: jcontorno@sls-health.com W: www.sls-health.com
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